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Genealogx Resource Librag

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2017 2:13 PM

To: 'Melinda Beach'

Subject: FW: Crosby Query Status Update

Attachments: Coleman Info-1.docx; Paid researchers for hire as of 4-27-2016.pdf
Hello Melinda,

Please find attached the information we have in our collection.

Sorry, to say but our African American collection is small.

Our collection builds in size as researchers volunteer their information for our collection.
As well as, every research request we file the information we find.

| have attached a paid-researcher list from the SC Archives. If no one is listed with
African American expertise, then we recommend Brent Holcomb.

Hope this helps,

Jon

Jon Davis
FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, Cemetery Committee Chairman
Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource Library Researcher

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and

may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review, disclosure or
distribution is :

prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete
and destroy all

copies of the original message.

Fairfield County Genealogy Society

Mail: Fairfield County Genealogy Society
P.0. Box 93
Winnsboro, SC 29180-0093
Library: 2nd Floor of the Fairfield County Museum

231 South Congress Street
Winnsboro, SC

Office Hours: Tuesday - Thursday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)
Friday, Saturday, Sunday or Monday by appointment
Volunteer staffed, please call before coming

Phone: (803) 635-9811

Fax: (803) 815-9811

Email: mailto:fairfieldgenealo ruvista.net
Website: http://www.fairfieldgenealogysociety.org

From: Genealogy Resource Library [mailto:fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 11:16 AM

To: 'Melinda Beach'
Subject: RE: Crosby Query Status Update

Hello Melinda,



Here is what we were able to find for you.

In the 1900 Census for Fairfield County, Township # 1
Jacob Coleman — born in May 1856 with the following family:

Peggy — born in March 1860

Preston —born in January 1880

Nancy — born in February 1882

Jacob — born in March 1884

Chris — born in May 1886

Sibbie — born in April 1888

Sarah —born in June 1890

Charlie — born in July 1892

Mariah — born in July 1894

Andrew —born in July 1897

I could not find a Pearl connection with Jacob and Margaret. | did find a Pearl listed in the 1900 Census
living in this family.

Mose Coleman — born June 1862 with the following family living in Fairfield County, Township # 1:
Jane — born in March 1867
Henry — born in January 1880
John —born in January 1882
Virgil — born in March 1884
Charlie — shows him being born in February 1884 but has him being 14
David — born March 1887
Coleman —June 1891
Pearl —born July 1893
Lula — born July 1893
Ola —born May 1896
Samuel — born August 1898
Lee — born in 1902-not in 1900 census but is in the 1910 census



Genealogx Resource Librag ,

From: Genealogy Resource Library [fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net]
Sent: Wednesday, July 05, 2017 11:16 AM

To: 'Melinda Beach'

Subject: RE: Crosby Query Status Update

Hello Melinda,
We have Crosby and Coleman information in our library collection.
Your request is number #10 of now 18 total outstanding request.

Thanks for your patience with us. We have been working as time permits on request.
Walk-in’s and members have priority for assistance with research.

We would love to provide our services at no cost and hope to one day be able to provide this
service.

However, at this time we are totally supported by volunteers and donations.

On our membership application you will see we provide a multiple of research tools and supplies for
researchers.

We are a 501-C3 society and all donations are tax deductible.

Normally, we encourage researchers to become members of our chapter (see website).
Members receive free priority research and free paper copies for their membership year.
For non-members, we normally charge $15 per request (3 hours) and $.10 per copies.

For our records would you please share any information you have updated on your family lines.
The information will be filed and made available in our family files.
This will aide to expedite future request for research and assist walk-in researchers.

Please let us know if you need any further assistance and feel free to call us to check the status
of your request.

Eddie

Eddie Killian
FCGS-Fairfield County Genealogy Society, President
Fairfield County Archives and Family Resource Library Manager

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This email, including any attachments, is for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s) and

may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized use, review, disclosure or
distribution is

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
* Office Hours: Tuesday - Thursday 10:00AM-5:00PM; (Lunch 12:30PM-1:30PM)

1



Genealogy Resource Library
4

From: Melinda Beach [beachridgestable@aol.com]
Sent: Friday, May 26, 2017 10:51 PM

To: fairfieldgenealogy@truvista.net

Subject: attn Mr Killian

Mr Killian- I received a message today thru Ancestry that perhaps you have more information on a
member of our family. I had inquired a while back on "margaret crosby" . Your records show her dying
in 1909 and was curious what information you had on her. Our Margaret Crosby was married to a Jacob
Randolph Coleman, and lastly, Pearl Estelle Coleman Wren ( Essie) is our line and her daughter
possibly. Look forward to hearing from you.

Best
Melinda W Beach
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